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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to adding victim services providers to the list of persons to which juvenile court files 
and records are open to inspection. 

Minutes: No written testimony 

Chairman Armstrong called the committee to order on SB 2098. All committee members 
were present. 

Sally Koleppa, State Court Administrator - Introduced the bill and supported it. No written 
testimony. Sally described what the bill does and its benefits. She said it allows the juvenile 
courts to refer a child for services if they suspect a person's child is a victim of trafficking. 
There are restrictions on who they can refer to, this bill lightens those restrictions. 

Chairman Armstrong: "Can you send someone up to explain how it would work?" 

Cory Peterson, Director of Juvenile Court in Bismarck, ND - Was called up to explain how it 
works. He described how the process would work. 
"If there was a young child in his office and an assessment was conducted which indicated 
the child may be at risk of being a trafficking victim, we could call one of the navigators who 
works with Youth Works to disclose information without having that person sign a release 
form of information. We've seen some people refuse a release who we believe have been 
victims. This allows us disclose the information to the appropriate people by bypassing the 
juveniles." 

Chairman Armstrong: "Who are the appropriate people?" 

Cory Peterson: "These people are the human trafficking navigators of the state. They are 
contracted through Youth Works right now. We would disclose it to those 3 or 4 people." 

Senator Myrdal: "Under what legal guidelines are the navigators under and my second 
question, why would these juveniles not want to sign that release?" 
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Cory Peterson: "A lot of times juveniles are guarded about their life so they don't want others 
to have their information. As far as the navigators, I am not exactly sure where they stand 
legally." 

Chairman Armstrong: "Why can't you just go to Social Services?" 

Cory Peterson: "What I would say right now for how it's set up, we could do that, we could 
call Social Services, we could call law enforcement, this would basically alleviate a couple 
steps in the process, we could go directly to the source so we could get them help 
immediately. So we can do that now, go to Social Services." 

Senator Larson : "I haven't heard of this human trafficking navigators before, is this new?" 

Cory Peterson: "Yes, created over interim." 

Senator Osland : "Who do those people report to?" 

Cory Peterson: "State and Federal folks , or anybody they are getting money from." 

Senator Nelson - Didn't like how the lines were on the amendment were so broad and asked 
if they could be more specific 

Cory Peterson : "We keep it broad incase those people change. " 

Christina Sandbourne, Coordinator of Anti-Trafficking Coalition - Testified in support of the 
bill. No written testimony. She answered questions that were asked from earlier. Who the 
navigators are, who they report to, etc. 

Chairman Armstrong - Said the broadness of the amendment caused him pause and it would 
cause him less pause if the amendment said, "provided they are a license social worker." 

Senator Myrdal -Agrees with Chairman Armstrong. 

Senator Larson : "I'm curious about this navigator program, I wonder would it be a bad idea 
to put something like that specifically into this? A human trafficking agency such as 
navigators is who it could be released to . This would make it more specific. " 

Christina Sandbourne: "I'm open to whatever can make it most clear." 

Chairman Armstrong : "I think the bill may be too broad, and I think the committee would agree 
with me. So we may want to tighten the language up so we don't step on any rights ." 

Senator Larson volunteered to work with Cory Peterson over restructuring the bill. 

Chairman Armstrong closed the hearing on SB 2098. 

No motion was made. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to adding victim services providers to the list of persons to which juvenile court files 
and records are open to inspection. 

Minutes: Attachments # 1 

Chairman Armstrong called the committee to order on SB 2098. All committee members 
were present. 

Senator Larson discussed her proposed Amendment to the bill. (see attachment 1) The 
Amendment changes the language from being so open to "any state, regional , or local 
agency," now it specifies "to the extent necessary to provide victim services or benefits." 

Senator Larson moved to Adopt the Amendment. Senator Nelson seconded. 

Discussion Followed: 

Chairman Armstrong: "The language in the original bill will not be necessary, so we need 
to make sure that language comes out. This is a one sentence bill and we're just writing it 
differently." 

Senator Myrdal: "I just want to say that we want juveniles to get help, but we also want 
juveniles to continue life beyond this. This still gives them the help they need so I support 
this bill." 

Senator Larson: "Is this going to change anything we want to keep?" 

Chairman Armstrong: "No. It is just more narrowly tailored and will include the groups that 
need to have the information and it's confidential and it will remain so." 

A Roll Call Vote was taken to Adopt the Amendment. Yea: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 0. 
The motion carried . 

Senator Luick motioned for a Do Pass as Amended. Senator Myrdal seconded. 



Senate Judiciary Committee 
SB 2098 
1/16/2017 
Page 2 

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yea: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 0 
The motion carried . 

Senator Myrdal carried the bill . 

Chairman Armstrong closed the hearing on SB 2098. 

• 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating 
to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

To the extent necessary to provide victim services or benefits under 
chapter 12.1-41. the judge and staff of the juvenile court may disclose 
information to refer a juvenile. who may be a victim of human trafficking. to 
a staff member of a state or federally administered program for runaway 
and homeless youth which is located in the state. Information disclosed 
under this subsection must remain confidential and may not be copied or 
further disclosed." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 17.8025.01001 
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Committee 
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Recommendation: IZ! Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Senator Larson Seconded By Senator Nelson 

Senators Yes No Senators 
Chairman Armstrong x Senator Osland 
Vice-Chair Larson x 
Senator Luick x 
Senator Myrdal x 
Senator Nelson x 
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Total (Yes) _6 __________ No _o _____________ _ 

Absent 0 -------------------------------
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2098: Judiciary Committee (Sen. Armstrong, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2098 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bil l with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

To the extent necessary to provide victim services or benefits under 
chapter 12.1-41. the judge and staff of the juvenile court may disclose 
information to refer a juvenile. who may be a victim of human trafficking , 
to a staff member of a state or federally administered program for 
runaway and homeless youth which is located in the state. Information 
disclosed under this subsection must remain confidential and may not be 
copied or further disclosed." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

Minutes: 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Opened the hearing on SB 2098. 

Lindsey Nieuwsma, State Court Administrator's office of the Supreme Court: This is a 
bill to create and allow disclosure of juvenile court records. Typically, juvenile court records 
are going to be confidential except for specific instances that are set forth under the statue. 
This exception would allow juvenile court staff and a judge that is involved in the juvenile 
case to disclose to the extent necessary juvenile court records to state or federally 
administered programs for runaway and homeless youth typically in human trafficking 
situations allow those records be disclosed to allow the juvenile to get services. 

Representative Paur: 12.1-41 under that section there is victim confidentiality. Looks like 
we are duplicating? 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: You are asking about the confidentiality of those records. This bill 
would allow for juvenile court to disclose information in the juvenile court records in order to 
provide the necessary services. 

Representative Paur: 12.1.41 it appears they already allow that. 

Linsey Nieuwsma: This deals with human trafficking. Victim confidentiality. We are talking 
on two different issues. The specific portion of 12.1-41 that we were looking at allows for 
human trafficking services programs to be developed. 12.1-41 .19 which allows to grant or 
contract with service providers and there are several in North Dakota that provide human 
trafficking services to streamline the process between law enforcement and the courts for 
getting any juveniles that might need services where they are suspected to be in a situation 
where human trafficking is occurring. The victims that are going to be coming into the courts 
they might invoke that confidentiality if they don't wish to receive services. This provision 
would allow the courts to disclose information about the juvenile if they want services 
provided. 
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Representative Paur: Isn't the juvenile always the victim? 

Chairman K. Koppelman: As I look at 12.1-41 .10 it says an investigation of or a prosecution 
for an offence under this chapter. Law enforcement agency and states attorney shall keep 
confidential the identity, pictures, images of the alleged victim and the family of the alleged 
victim except to the extent this closure is in the thee items listed. Isn't that already covered? 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: 12.41-1 O; It covers law enforcement and the states attorney. This would 
only apply to law enforcement and states attorney when they are working on any cases on 
juvenile so that provision wouldn't apply to the court. The court has its own provision that 
require confidentiality. It is required in 27-20 under the Uniform Juvenile Court Act. 

Representative Klemin: What federal programs do we have located in the state for human 
trafficking? 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: I can't speak on specific services. Cory Pederson can. 

Representative Nelson: I noticed it says they may disclose information. 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: My understanding is the juvenile would have say in whether that 
information is disclosed if they are seeking the services. The courts would also have 
discussion in what type of information is being disclosed. The juvenile court staff would have 
discussion to provide only the information necessary to streamline the provisional services. 

Representative Nelson: It says they may disclose which also means they may not disclose. 
Leave it up to them whether to disclose it or not. If the person is seeking the services it seems 
strange to go back and allow the court not to disclose? 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: The court at this time does not have the power to disclose. This would 
give them the additional ability to do this where they don't already. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: I don't see anything here about the victim having a say? Is there 
something that would require the victim would have to agree to the release of that 
information? 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: Cory Pederson can give you that information. 

Representative Nelson: We are only disclosing to staff members of state or federally 
administered program. Do we never have a private physician provide any of these services? 
Are we keeping this information away from medical doctors who may be working with this 
juvenile? 

Lindsey Nieuwsma: This covers just the juvenile court and what they may disclose. 

Cory Pederson, Director of Juvenile Court in Bismarck and Dickinson: In 27.21-51 it 
gives us the option to disclose records in certain circumstances. The second section is for 
the judges. We have started using the human trafficking screening instrument so in the 
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juvenile court we may have some youth in our office that is indicating they may have been a 
victim and would have run that screening tool. If they indicated they were high risk in this 
area, we would contact what is called a state navigator that is around the state. We have 
three of them around the state and they would release the information and put together a 
team of people; law enforcement, medical folks, social services to get all services for that 
victim as soon as possible. If this wasn't in law right now we have to get a release of 
information from the parent and the child giving us the ability to release that information to 
these folks. I do agree law enforcement states attorneys have that ability to release' but as 
far as juvenile court; I feel this would be a necessary tool for me to release that information. 

Representative Paur: It sounds like the juvenile court handles this? As soon as practical 
After the first encounter with an individual who reasonable appears to law enforcement to be 
a victim or a minor who is engaged in commercial sexual activity the law enforcement agency 
shall notify victim services. It sounds like you notify victim services? 

Cory Pederson: These victims are going to be identified by multiple levels of professionals. 
Hospitals, pediatricians, law enforcement, juvenile court staff and probation officers so 
instead of waiting for an investigation to start we may have a child from out of state that was 
trafficked out of Los Angeles for example and is here. We would want not get those services 
started and not wait for law enforcement. 

Representative Paur: Here It says law enforcement does it right away? 

Cory Pederson: If law enforcement has that information they probably would do that right 
away. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: What cases would you have information; you meaning the court, 
prior to law enforcement having it in a case like this? 

Cory Pederson: Could be a probation appointment where they disclose. They could be 
setting in a non-secure foster bed ; those kind of things where they would come to us and 
disclose. We would call law enforcement to get that. Here locally that includes the human 
trafficking navigator, BCI , both law enforcement; states attorney's offices. The experts in 
human trafficking as well. 

Representative Magrum: Why is the Supreme Court requesting this law instead of a lot of 
these attorney general's offices? 

Cory Pederson: This came out of our juvenile policy board meeting and it is one of those 
things we saw a need. That is why it came forward because it was out of a 
supreme court committee. 

Representative Klemin: The juvenile court would release the information to a human 
trafficking navigator. That is the end of our direct contact, correct? 

Cory Pederson: It would initiate the process. We are part of that team as well. They would 
get that to the expert of the navigator. 
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Representative Klemin: You said you would contact the human trafficking navigator; who 
would then release the information to a team which then try to get services arranged. It is like 
three different levels of disclosure? 

Cory Pederson: The navigator has the services as well. One of the services is called a host 
home. The human trafficking navigator excess to those services and the team itself is put 
together to instill that all parties have the same information like law enforcement and they are 
working together for the same goal, which is services for the victim. 

Representative Klemin: It sounds like there is a term state or federally administrated 
program is a pretty broad term; that it goes down to include private people operating a host 
home. 

Cory Pederson: Those host homes are run by the human trafficking navigator. The Senate 
hog housed this bill. 

Representative Klemin: What federal administrated program is in the state? 

Cory Pederson: There is an expert on that who will talk later. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Is that in current law that they are not allowed to share? 

Cory Pederson; The senate wanted that protection from them. Some of that is protected 
under the HIPA. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: The way it was introduced it would have continued to protect the 
information of this bill; not so much? 

Representative Jones: Do we need something in there? You have the court giving 
information to the case worker and they are going to work with whoever else etc. It is going 
to be hard to maintain that confidentiality? 

Chairman K. Koppelman: I understand the need for this when people are going to be 
receiving the services. I don't see anything in the bill that requires that they sign off on it or 
release it. What are your thoughts on that? Do we want to do this without their consent? 

Cory Pederson: There wouldn't be a time we wouldn't disclose this information if it was a 
vital situation we felt there was a victim. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: It is still your judgement not involving the person who is the 
subject? 

Representative Klem in: Line 10 and 11 may not be further disclosed. That means you would 
have to hand carry that particular piece of paper or whatever. To me that language may not 
be copied or further disclosed makes this unworkable. 

Cory Pederson: I see you concern and share it. 
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Christina Sanbor, Director of FUSE: Everyone involved in those cases is so careful about 
confidentiality that it has inhibited our ability to effectively communicate and work together on 
some cases. We have created the navigator so someone would coordinate the program. 
That language in regard to Rep. Klemin's concern would inhibit the work with the case 
manager and entire group to coordinate it. Youth Works in the state is a federally funded 
runaway and homeless youth services program. The navigators also receive federal oversite 
and federal funding. All three of the navigators are employed by Youth Works. 

Representative Klemin: Federally administered and federally funded sounds different to 
me. 

Christina Sanbor: It is a cooperative work agreement so there is quite an oversite for the 
federal funding. We don't want it to be too narrow as to be unworkable. We also don't want 
it to be so broad that anybody that has a popup shop that says I am going to service traffic 
youth all of a sudden can point to the Century Code and say I should get confidential 
information. 

Representative Klemin: That last clause may not be copied or further disclosed . That 
seems unworkable? 

Christina Sanbon: Now we have three social workers that are employed as navigator so 
they have their own requirements as part of their license as social worker to not disclose 
confidential information when they are working with juveniles. The concern is what if we 
would get someone that doesn't have that particular background; how do we then make sure 
that they maintain that same type of confidentiality. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Are navigators specifically mentioned by term? 

Christina Sanbor: They are not. In 2015 we started the process in seeking federal funding 
as well. We looked at Minnesota for some of our navigator program and what CAC's do. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: So the language is germane so that is the best description we 
have at this point. Shouldn't we be allowing or mandating that the court is the decider who 
gets this information? 

Christina Sanbor: I think it is a balance we strike generally in policy matters with youth 
versus adult. The juvenile may not think they are being trafficking . Our law doesn't give 
them a legal ability to consent to this type of behavior. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Are we trying to convince them they are being trafficked when 
they are not? 

Christina Sanbor: I don't think so. Right now our laws say no you can't do that at age 16 
and under. We work with really good people in juvenile court. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: In juvenile court they enjoy more protection? Those records are 
sealed in a way adult records are not. 
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Christina Sanbor: It is. There is a difference on how you can release information outside of 
the proceedings and how you can release information within with the system and within 
proceedings. By limiting it to state runaway and homeless youth programs. We are saying 
we are going to allow you to communicate with people that are part of this system, but it 
doesn't change the fact that these cases are highly confident outside of that system. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Would there be a problem in saying that a parent or guardian; 
that they or the juvenile could release the information. 

Christina Sanbor: I would defer to the juvenile court. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: As a practitioner you intervene in their situation to help them and 
they are saying I don't want anything to do with this? 

Christina Sanbor: You cannot offer services to someone who doesn't want to engage in 
them. When you look at some national statics up to 50% of juveniles are trafficked by 
parents. That can become a problem including the involvement of juvenile court. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: In all cases it would be better for the court or navigator to make 
this decision. 

Christina Sanbor: People are in contact with the parents to get to the bottom of what is 
going on so there could be something done then. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: In juvenile court proceedings at ileum have this right in current 
statute. 

Christina Sanbor: Yes that is right. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Is the navigator still in charge? 

Christina Sanbor: It depends on the community. In western North Dakota where 
communities may not have a specific human trafficking case manager, then yes the navigator 
would be doing that. In Fargo there are actually two separate positions; one that is a 
navigator and one that is a case manager. They both work for those runaway and youth 
homeless programs. Yes, is essentially the answer with the right qualifications. 

Representative Simons: Give me an example? 

Christina Sanbor: You may have a youth come into contact with the juvenile court system. 
This child comes in and the juvenile court officer starts talking to them and says there is 
something going on here. Explained in detail how this would work. 

Representative Simons: What is happening now. Why do we need this bill? 

Christina Sanbor: We get into a paperwork shuffle for people to sign off on confidentiality 
releases. CAC allows some sharing of information now within that system. Juvenile court is 
advocating for this information. 
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Representative Nelson: How do the foster parents come into this? 

Christina Sanbor: The host home care provider is trained to work with youth and they know 
what they are dealing with? 

Representative Nelson: Are they considered staff so they are allowed this confidential 
access? 

Christina Sanbor: Under this current language they are not considered staff of the runaway 
and homeless youth program. So that last sentence would create a problem on how the 
system is functioning now. 

Representative Nelson: Is there another section of century code that gives foster parents a 
right to confidential information? 

Christina Sanbor: We think so. We would be willing to work with the committee on this bill. 

Opposition: None 

Neutral: None 

Hearing closed. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Appointed a subcommittee to work on this bill and come back to 
the committee: Chairman, Maragos; Rep. Simons, and Rep. Nelson. 

Closed. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

Minutes: II Attachment 1-2. 

Chairman Maragos: Opened the Subcommittee meeting on SB 2098. Handed out 
proposed amendment. (See Attachment #1 ). 

Rep. Simons: What is the most important part of the bill? 

Chairman Maragos: The bill sets up a system where information can be disclosed either 
by the juvenile court or the court that would allow some services to be provided for some of 
the juveniles. We are talking about the release of the information. 

Christina Sanbor: Monday morning the discussion was that all parties that are involved in 
looking at a human trafficking case concerning a juvenile have very high confidentiality 
standards. I can tell you as someone involved in those programs that all of them take their 
responsibility to keep information confidential is extremely important to them. We have a lot 
of agencies that have a good relationship and know that everyone who is at the table should 
be there need the information but because there is a formal barrier to them sharing 
information openly it is difficult to that in a timely manner that they would like to do when they 
are responding to a case of a juvenile possibly being trafficked. This statute is designed to 
give the juvenile court the authority to share information where they believe appropriate. I 
would have some suggestions for an additional amendement after the subcommittee takes 
up these amendments. I agree with Rep. Klemin's amendments about they may not be 
copied or further disclosed. Basically this is undoing everything we are trying to do here 
because If you can share it with one agency and they can't share it any further than you have 
effectively disabled them. 

Chairman Maragos: It is hard to expand the need to know community. If appropriate 
services are able to be provided, then the information has to be disseminated only to those 
people that have a need to know. It is up to us to set the policy. 
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Representative Nelson: I look at the original bill where it added the staff of these institutions 
to the list of people who could access it. What were the objections to that? Why did they do 
that? 

Christina Sanbor: The program that exists is the navigator program. It is State and 
Federally funded and has a degree of State and Federal oversight and is run as part of the 
North Dakota Human Trafficking Task Force but all the three navigators are staff of Youth 
Works which is the runaway homeless youth program. The practical desire is for the Juvenile 
court to communicate openly with the navigators, because the purpose of them is to help 
organize everybody and keep everything together. The discussion in the Senate is that we 
don't want to craft Century Code language that applies to a particular organization because 
that may change in 20 years. The concern is between too broad and too narrow of language. 
What I would suggest since Juvenile court already has the authority and responsibility to 
determine to whom they can release confidential information is that we put language in there 
to the effect of "or to a program for runaway and homeless youth located in the state and 
approved by the staff of the Juvenile court of jurisdiction". They work in this sector and they 
are aware of who are reliable service providers. 10:38 

Representative Jones: Approached the podium to appear as a testifier because he is not 
on the committee. I do have some ideas. I do think the amendments will work but I think it 
gets away from the what the concerns were. On line 10 talking about the confidential 
information that has been released. I liked Ms. Sanborn's words but what I had written was 
"'that it should remain confidential within the service plan system" and that would allow those 
people that she is referencing to be able to exchange that confidential information. On line 8 
it says they will release to a staff member or a state or federal program for runaway homeless 
and the problem we ran into is that we would release confidential information to the staff 
member but then because of the "not copied or further disclosed" that staff member could 
not pass that on. I put on line 8 where it says "releases information to a staff member I added 
an "s" on there and take out the "a" before staff and I put "administered or funded by a 
federally funded program for runaway homeless youth". The problem with the Klemin 
amendment he is taking out on page 1 line 11 "copy or further disclosed". If you take this out 
the future confidentiality is then gone you have to leave the copy or disclosed to everyone 
that is outside of that service program. That is what my concern was. 

Chairman Maragos: Let's make an amendment On Line 8 where staff member is struck we 
put it back in. After staff we will put in "members" of a state funded or administered program. 

Representative Nelson: We need to take out the work "a" before "staff members of a state 
or federally funded or administered" 

Chairman Maragos: We would add the word "funded". 

Christina Sanbor: Instead of adding funded, on line 8 "who may be a victim of human 
trafficking to a program you would essentially strike "staff member of a state or federally 
administered"; we would say "to a program for runaway and homeless youth". You would 
strike everything between "to a" and "program". We would continue to strike the "which is" 
and it would say "located in the state and approved by the staff of the juvenile court of 
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jurisdiction". Instead of trying to identify them by being state or federally administered we 
identify them by being an approved program by the Juvenile court of jurisdiction. 

Chairman Maragos: On line 8 after "human trafficking, to a program for runaway and 
homeless youth located in the state and approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction". Then 
line 10 information disclosed under this subsection must remain confidential. I feel having 
said that if it remains confidential I don't believe it can be copied but if you wish to have that 
language left in then there would be no change on line 10 and 11. 

Representative Nelson: It says it must remain confidential within the service plan system 
and may not be copied or further disclosed that means after this it all remains confidential. 

Christina Sanbor: We could say "to the service provider system so that it is clear that it 
remains clear that it is people within the program can receive but it cannot go out of there. If 
you say "within" it can confuse it that it may be confidential within that program. If we say 
"to" it might help. 

Chairman Maragos: Then starting on line 10 Information disclosed under this subsection 
must remain confidential to the service plan system and may not be copied or further 
disclosed. 

Representative Nelson: I have a questions about within a state? Are there situations 
With the he navigators in ND? If we are working without someone outside the state we need 
to get this information to is that a problem we have? 

Christina Sanbor: The navigators in North Dakota are so ingrained in this system and how 
it works that they want statutory authority to share the information. If we are working with 
someone outside of the state on a case by case basis we could get a release of information 
as we do now. In that type of cases that are infrequent, we could do that. It becomes onerous 
when we are having to do that all the time for the navigators. 

Chairman Maragos: We will have the intern create us a printed copy to look at. (See 
Attachment #2). 

Rep. Nelson: Motion to adopt amendment 17.8025.02000. 

Rep. Simons: Seconded. 

Roll call vote on amendment 17.8025.02000. Yes 3. No 0. Absent 0. Motion carried. 

Hearing adjourned . 
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D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

Minutes: 1,2 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Opened the meeting on SB 2098. 

Representative Maragos: Reporting on the subcommittee work. (#1 , #2) Went over 
proposed amendment. (:50-3:20) 

Motion Made to move the amendment 17.8025.02000 by Rep. Maragos; Seconded by 
Representative Vetter: 

Discussion: 

Representative Klemin: At the hearing on this there was some concern expressed about 
the language at the end that says and may not be copied or further disclosed as possibly 
preventing it be given to some other people involved like the navigator. Is it necessary to 
leave in that language, doesn't it render it unworkable? 

Representative Maragos: I don't think it would. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: What is the service plan system? 

Representative Maragos: That is the homeless youth program plan. 

Christina Sambor: In general, when these cases are handled there is a service plan that is 
made and identifies who the relevant parties are in terms of organizations involved. The 
information is confidential to that group so it is not defined in code anywhere else. 

Representative Roers Jones: I think the original suggestion was we just put a period on 
the end of line 10 so it is clear for this purpose and future purposes. Maybe we want to 
further amend that. 
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Representative Klemin: I concur with what Rep. Roers Jones said . 

Representative Jones: This information is to remain confidential outside of that group so I 
understand the wording the subcommittee put in there was to allow them use the information 
within that group and yet make it confidential to anyone outside of that group. 

Voice Vote Carried. 

Motion Made to further amend and just put a period on line 10 after the words remain 
confidential and delete the remainder.by Rep. Roers Jones; Seconded by Rep. Klemin 

Discussion: 

Representative Hanson: The goal of providing what is confidential is dealt with on line 6. 
(mike not on) 

Voice Vote Carried. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: I am concerned that the court can share this information 
I am wondering if language that would say something like you get a parent or individual you 
get their permission and leave a loop hole for the court. Would you have any objection to 
that? 

Ms. Sambor: Yes because that is more or less how it works now. Juvenile court will be 
involved in delinquency, depuration, or unruly. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: A scenario like is discussed and then the horror set in and mom 
finds daughter kidnapped in Texas so went into detail with the daughter and this daughter 
became engulfed in this whole human trafficking underworld and the mother could not get 
any help and finally the daughter escaped long enough to get to a phone and call her mom. 
Otherwise they were about to fly her to Miami and who knows where from there. That parent 
would want this information. I am struggling with that whole information thing; help me. 

Ms. Sambor: Juvenile court would be involved in delinquency, depuration or unruly. It is 
one person you can call to help you walk through this process. We have spent the last 18 
months trying to do more community outreach . This bill is limited to trafficking. The tricky 
thing would come in with delinquency. Last session we decriminalized prostitution for a child. 
We are not going to punish you on a commercial basis for this when you are underage. What 
happens a lot is kids get charged with other crimes that are delinquency crimes related to the 
trafficking. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: It is helpful. Where a child might be a runaway and might have 
gotten engulfed in this; then the horror set in and she was not allowed to get away and locked 
in a room. How could seek out your services if this should happen? 

Ms. Sambor: That is why the navigators exist. They are designated to be the sole point of 
contact in each region. They have relationship with various service providers in that whole 
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community and can help walk you through that process. We have spent the last 18 months 
building up this program. We are making sure we are doing more community outreach to 
make sure we have this set up. 

Do Pass as Amended Motion Made by Rep. Maragos; Seconded by Rep. Klemin 

Discussion: None 

Roll Call Vote: 14 Yes 1 No 0 Absent Carrier: Rep. Klemin 

Closed. 
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17.8025.02000 Prepared for House Judiciary Subcommittee 
Prepared by Kelly Johnson, Intern 

March 8, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SB NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 8 remove "staff member of a state or federally" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "administered" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "which is" 

Page 1, line 9, after "state" add "and approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction" 

Page 1, line 10, after "confidential" add "to the service plan system" 

Renumber accordingly 

l 



17.8025.02001 
Title.03000 

Adopted by the Judiciary Committee 

March 13, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 8, remove "staff member of a state or federally" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "administered" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "which is" 

Page 1, line 9, after "state" insert "and approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "and may not be" 

Page 1, line 11, remove "copied or further disclosed" 

Renumber accordingly 

3/;J /J7 ~r;r 

Page No. 1 17.8025.02001 
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Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 
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Representatives 
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Committee 
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D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 
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Representatives 

Chairman K. Koppelman 
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives 

Rep. Hanson 
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1. Oqg 

D Subcommittee 

Date: 3/13/2017 
Roll Call Vote 2 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: put a period on line 10 after the words remain confidential 
and delete the remainder 

Recommendation: ~ Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Rep. Roers Jones Seconded By Rep. Klemin 

Representatives 

Chairman K. Koppelman 
Vice Chairman Karls 
Rep. Blum 
Rep. Johnston 
Rep. Jones 
Rep. Klemin 
Rep. Maqrum 
Rep. Maraqos 
Rep. Paur 
Rep. Roers-Jones 
Rep. Satrom 
Rep. Simons 
Rep. Vetter 

0 
Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Yes No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Voice vote carried 

Representatives Yes No 

Rep. Hanson 
Rep. Nelson 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
March 14, 2017 7:38AM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_ 46_004 
Carrier: Klemin 

Insert LC: 17 .8025.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2098, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. K. Koppelman, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2098 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 8, remove "staff member of a state or federally" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "administered" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "which is" 

Page 1, line 9, after "state" insert "and approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "and may not be" 

Page 1, line 11 , remove "copied or further disclosed" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 46_004 
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17.8025.01001 
Title. 

1(1& I 17 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator D. Larson 
~ 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating 
to the disclosure of juvenile court records . 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

"SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is created and enacted as follows : 

To the extent necessary to provide victim services or benefits under 
chapter 12.1-41, the judge and staff of the juvenile court may disclose 
information to refer a juvenile, who may be a victim of human trafficking, to 
a staff member of a state or federally administered program for runaway 
and homeless youth which is located in the state . Information disclosed 
under this subsection must remain confidential and may not be copied or 
further disclosed." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 17.8025.01001 



A~ 1f-\ 
55 z_o qK 

3l8'\11 
Proposed Amendments Prepared for Rep. Klemin 

Prepared by Kelly Johnson, Intern 
March 8, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SB NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 8, remove "staff member of a" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "which is" 

Page 1, line 10, remove "and may not be" 

Page 1, line 11, remove "copied or further disclosed." 
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17.8025.02000 

Sixty-fifth 
Legislative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

Judiciary Committee 

FIRST ENGROSSMENT 

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

(At the request of the Supreme Court) 

56 Zo9i 
3/ ~ / 17 

1 A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North 
Dakota 

2 Century Code, relating to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

4 SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

5 created and enacted as follows: 

6 To the extent necessary to provide victim services or benefits under chapter 12.1 - 41, 

7 the judge and staff of the juvenile court may disclose information to refer a juvenile, 

8 who may be a victim of human trafficking, to a staff member of a state or federally 

9 administered program for runaway and homeless youth v1hich is located in the state and 
approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction. 

10 Information disclosed under this subsection must remain confidential to the service plan 
system and may not be 

11 copied or further disclosed. 
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17.8025.02000 Prepared for House Judiciary Subcommittee 

Prepared by Kelly Johnson, Intern 
March 8, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SB NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 8 remove "staff member of a state or federally" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "administered" 

Page 1, line 9, remove "which is" 

Page 1, line 9, after "state" add "and approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction" 

Page 1, line 10, after "confidential" add "to the service plan system" 

Renumber accordingly 
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Sixty-fifth 
Legislative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

Judiciary Committee 

FIRST ENGROSSMENT 

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

(At the request of the Supreme Court) 

1 A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North 
Dakota 

2 Century Code, relating to the disclosure of juvenile court records. 

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

4 SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 27-20-51 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

5 created and enacted as follows: 

6 To the extent necessary to provide victim services or benefits under chapter 12.l - 41, 

7 the judge and staff of the juvenile court may disclose information to refer a juvenile, 

8 who may be a victim of human trafficking, to a staff member of a state or federally 

9 administered program for runaway and homeless youth which is located in the state and 
approved by the juvenile court of jurisdiction. 
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10 Information disclosed under this subsection must remain confidential,te the ~en·iee..i>lap, 

syst@Rl ana llldy not be-" 

I 1 copied or further disclosed. 




